April 4, 1978

M. Jack Baker
Consul ti ng Engi neer
P. 0. Box 34179
Omaha, NB [sic] 68134

Dear M. Baker:

This refers to your letter dated March 11, 1978, in which you
ask, "Does the O fice of Pipeline Safety Operation believe that
crater cracks or star cracks 5/32 inch long or less are
significant discontinuities in the assessnent of a weld in a

pi pel i ne being constructed in accordance with Part 192?"

Under Section 192.241(c), "The acceptability of a weld that is
nondestructively tested or visually inspected is determ ned
according to the standards in Section 6 of the 1973 edition of
APl Standard 1104." Section 6.7 of APl 1104 states, "Shall ow
crater cracks or star cracks which are |located at the stopping
poi nt of weld beads and which are the result of weld netal
contraction during solidification are not considered injurious
defects unless their length exceeds 5/32 inch. Wth exception of
t hese shallow crater cracks, no weld containing cracks,

regardl ess of size or |ocation, shall be acceptable.” The Ofice
of Pipeline Safety Operations interpreted the requirenment to nean
that shallow crater cracks or star cracks 5/32 inch or less are
not significant in the assessnent of a weld.

We trust that we have satisfactorily responded to your inquiry.
Si ncerely,
\ si gnhed\
Cesar DelLeon
Acting Director

O fice of Pipeline
Saf ety QOperations

dal \ 195\ 228\ 78- 04- 04



March 11, 1978

M . Cesar DelLeon

Acting Director

O fice of Pipeline Safety QOperations
MATERI ALS TRANSPORTATI ON BUREAU
Trans Poi nt Buil di ng

2100 Second Avenue, SW

Washi ngton, D.C. 20590

Dear M. DelLeon:

Your letter of February 10, 1978 to M. Robert R Young,

Cl evel and, Ohio has cone to ny attention. As | understand it,
the thrust of this nessage is that OPSO does not regard crater
cracks or star cracks having a length of 5/32 inch or |ess as
injurious discontinuities in the case of |iquid pipelines subject

to the provisions of Part 195. This is based on your statenent:
"The O fice of Pipeline Safety Operations interpreted the

requi renments to nean that shallow crater cracks or star cracks

5/ 32 inch or less are not significant in the assessnent of a

wel d. "

The foregoing statenent solves a practical, everyday problemin
the case of pipelines constructed in accordance with Part 195,

but it appears to beg the question in the case of gas pipelines,
which are subject to Part 192 requirenents. Therefore, | wish to
ask you this question: Does the Ofice of Pipeline Safety
Operations believe that crater cracks or star cracks 5/ 32 inch
long or less are significant discontinuities in the assessnent of
a weld in a pipeline being constructed in accordance with Part
1927

Your answer to this question will be appreciated.
Si ncerely,
\ si gned\
Jack Baker

dal \ 195\ 228\ 78- 04- 04



February 10, 1978

M. Robert R Young

The Standard Q| Conpany
M dl and Bui | di ng

Cl evel and, Onhio 44115

Dear M. Young:

This responds to your letter dated Novenber 18, 1977, in which
you ask, "does the term'cracks' as stated in DOT Section 195.230
and Section 195.232 exclude 'shallow crater cracks or star

cracks' which are of acceptabl e dinensions and ' not consi dered
injurious defects' according to Secion [sic] 6.7 of APl 1104 and
DOT Section 195.228?" The answer is Yes, because the
acceptability of a weld is determ ned according to the standards
in Section 6 of the 1973 edition of API Standard 1104.

Section 6.7 of API 1104 states: "Shallow crater cracks or star
cracks which are | ocated at the stopping point of weld beads and
which are the result of weld nmetal contraction during
solidification are not considered injurious defects unless their
| ength exceeds 5/32 inch. Wth exception of these shallow crater
cracks, no weld containing cracks, regardl ess of size or

| ocation, shall be acceptable.”™ The Ofice of Pipeline Safety
Operations interpreted the requirenent to nean that shall ow
crater cracks or star cracks 5/32 inch or |ess are not
significant in the assessnent of a weld. W believe that it
woul d be incorrect to conclude that these specific cracks are
identified in Section 195.230(a)(1) and Section 195.232(a), since
they are not considered injurious defects.

We trust that we have satisfactorily responded to your inquiry.
Si ncerely,
/ si gned/
Cesar Deleon
Acting Director

O fice of Pipeline
Saf ety QOperations

dal \ 195\ 228\ 78- 04- 04



